



ANTJE VERTER

QUALITY MANAGER & SUSTAINABILITY EXPERT

ABOUT

Quality manager and sustainability expert with more than 10 years of experience with toys, sports, home & living and fashion. Leadership experience of interdisciplinary teams in dynamic and international environments. I love my job as a force of combining responsibility and sustainability with a culture of learning and continuous improvements.

CONTACT



Berlin, Germany



antjeverter.com



Nationality: German

PROFESSIONAL EXPERTISE

Qualitymanagement

Product Compliance

Sustainability

Contract Management

PERSONALITY

Responsibility

Communication

Independence

Problem Solver

LANGUAGES

German

English

Spanish

Latinum

WORK EXPERIENCE

PROFESSIONAL LEAD QUALITY & SUSTAINABILITY

myToys Group | Jan2020 -today

- Quality assurance of the myToys Group's own brands for the product groups Toys, Sports, Shoes, Home & Living
- Cross-divisional responsibility for the sustainability strategy of the myToys Group
- Securing the legally compliant sale of the Marketplace offers in the online stores of the myToys Group

TEAMLEAD QUALITY MANAGEMENT

myToys.de GmbH |2013- 2020

- Further development of the quality strategy to safeguard private label products
- Coordination and monitoring of internal and group-wide sustainability requirements in the purchasing department
- Supplier qualification in the purchasing markets

QUALITY MANAGEMENT

myToys.de GmbH |2010- 2013

- Risk assessments, creation of test plans, coordination of tests, follow-up and documentation of test results, preparation of technical documentation
- Introduction of a shop seal that identifies sustainable products
- Monitoring of working conditions in production

EDUCATION

DEGREE IN POLITICS AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION (DIPLOMA)

University of Potsdam | 2004 - 2010, Grade 1,7

ADDITIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTERDISCIPLINARY GENDER STUDIES

Universität Potsdam | 2007 - 2010, Grade 1,4